Page 1 of 1

From: Fred, Gay

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 8:43 AM

To: 'eric vickers'

Cc: Thompson, Kevin; Fred, Gay

Subject: RE: Attached data requests as a means of Discovery for EC-2011-0326
Attachments: 4c240-2.pdf; Eric Vickers DRs.doc

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Vickers,

Per 4 CSR 240-2.090 (see attached copy), data requests may be used as a means of discovery in a formal case
proceeding such as your formal complaint EC-2011-0326. In order for me to conduct a thorough investigation
into the allegations made in your formal complaint against Ameren Missouri and the Missouri Public Service
Commission, | will need additional information from you to understand your position in order to fairly access the
allegations.

Please find attached a list of data request questions. You may submit your response(s) to any or all questions at
anytime within the twenty (20) days after receipt as allowed per rule unless otherwise agreed to by me. If any
guestion is not clear, please feel free to ask me for clarification. | look forward to your responses.

Sincerely,

Gay Fred

Consumer Services Manager
Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

200 Madison St. - Suite 800
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Phone: 573-751-3160

Fax: 573-526-1500

Email: gay.fred@psc.mo.gov
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